
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/17/2010 1:12:11 PM

'Campbell, Andrew' (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Chan, Jovita (jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Jacqueline 
(jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from PG&E Re: A.09-02-019 for Feb 23, 2010 (3:30pm)

Thank you for that clarification and information, Andy.

And Meredith, etal., will see you and Ms. Brown on the 23rd of Feb.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# \ Redacted

From: Campbell, Andrew [mailto:andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:22 PM 

Clay, JacquelineTo: Redacted
Cc: Chan, Jovita
Subject: Re: Meeting Request from PG&E Re: A.09-02-019 for Feb 23, 2010 (3:30pm)

Redac Comr Ryan is not doing individual meetings with parties in this proceeding. She's expressed an
interest in an all party meeting, but we haven't scheduled anything yet.
Thx
Andy

RedactedFrom
To: Clay, Jacqueline
Cc: Chan, Jovita; Campbell, Andrew
Sent: Wed Feb 17 12:06:24 2010
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from PG&E Re: A.09-02-019 for Feb 23, 2010 (3:30pm)

Hi Jacqueline/Jovita.
I just found out that the Sr.VP (Fong Wan) wanted to meet with Comr Ryan. So I'm just confirming that 
Comr Ryan is not available at all to meet on the above subject, which requires filing of 3-day Notice.

Pis advise.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
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Redacted

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday. February 17, 2010 8:14 AM 
j0J Redacted
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Trina Horner (PG&E) Re: R.05-12-013

Okay, thank you.

Jacqueline Clay
Office of Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
(D) 415-703-1721
(F) 415-703-3352
iacqueline.clav@cpuc.ca.gov

prom. Redacted____________________________
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 5:05 PM 
To: Clay, Jacqueline
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Trina Horner (PG&E) Re: R.05-12-013

No email necessary from you; I'll handle that.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# I Redacted

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday. February 16, 2010 4:44 PM 

RedactedTo:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Trina Horner (PG&E) Re: R.05-12-013

Should I send them an e-mail confirmation? Or, your confirmation is enough?

Jacqueline Clay
Office of Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
(D) 415-703-1721
(F) 415-703-3352
iacqueline.clav@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 4:42 PM 
To: Clay, Jacqueline
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Trina Horner (PG&E) Re: R.05-12-013

Brian Cherry's email - hkc7@pqe.com
Todd Strauss' email - TxSq@pqe.com

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 4:39 PM 
To: [Redacted
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Trina Horner (PG&E) Re: R.05-12-013

Thanks Sally, do you have e-mail addresses for Brian & Todd?

Jacqueline Clay
Office of Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
(D) 415-703-1721
(F) 415-703-3352
iacqueline.clav@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted_______________________
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 3:57 PM 
To: Clay, Jacqueline
Subject: Meeting Request from Trina Horner (PG&E) Re: R.05-12-013

Hi Jacqueline,
This is to confirm the meeting with Andy Campbell on the above proceeding on Feb 24, 2010 at 9:30am 
(30mins.)
Thank you for the accommodation.
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Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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